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Malave, Erin

From: Bernie Kirschner [bkirschner@ksdt-cpa.com}
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 3:58 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Jack Taraboulos

Subject: Change EIN

Please change my client's employer identification number to 65-0235686.
Supreme Foliage, Inc.

13451 S.W. 92nd Street
Miami, Fl 33186-1520

Document Nu

Bernard Kirschner, CPA
Senior Accountant

[

Kahat, Schertzer, De La Torre, Tarahoulos & Co., LLC
Dadeland Towers South

9400 S. Dadeland Boulevard

Sulte 601

Miami, Florida 33156

Telephone: (305) 670-3370

Cellular: {305) 297-5802

Fax: (305) 670-3390

bkirschnerffksdt-cpa.com

www.ksdt-cpa.com

235k 23 DL EASE NOTE #*#*%%

This electronic message was sent from Kabat Schertzer De La Torre Taraboulos & Co. and may contain confidential or privileged
information. [ you believe that you are nol the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure. copying, distribution or use of this
electronic message or its contents is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please immediately notity the sender
by telephone or by clectronic mail.

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE REQUIRED DISCLAIMER: Puorsuant o IFederal Regulations (contained in Treasury Depariment
Circular No. 230) governing practice before the Internal Revenue Service, we are required to inform you that this written communication
{including attachments and enclosures), unless otherwise expressly and specitically stated. does not meet the requirements needed to avoid
tax or penaltics. Therefore, please note that this communication was and is not intended or written by Kabat Schertzer De La Torre
Taraboulos & Co., or anyone else, to be used, and that it cannol be used by you or anyone else. for the purpose(s) of (i) avoidance or
evasion ol any tax or penalties, includimg, but not limited 1o, those imposed by the [nternal Revenue Code, or (i) promoting, marketing or
recommending to any parly any partnership or other entity, investment plan or arrangement, transaction(s). or tax related matters. This
communication may not be forwarded (other than within the recipient to which it has been sent) without our express written consent,



